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District Court
."j

,

District of Arizona

WARRNT FOR ARRST
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

MOHAMMAD REZA ALAVI CASE NUMBER: Ó -l - ó 0 l t- IY

To: The Un ¡ted States Marshal
and any Authorized United States.Officer

YOU ARE HEREBYCOIViVANDEDtoarrest '.MOHAMMAD REZA ALAVI'
Naiiè.

and bring him or her forthwith to the nearest riágístrate to answera!n).' .,. . '. .., ,
¡ J Indictmérit I )Information ¡ xl GcimplaintLI ÖrÓfirofCciurt ¡ ,¡ViôlatiPri Ncitice ¡ J P,robation Viblation Påtition

cnarging him or her with Ib",fdescnplionofof..)

expbrted and caused to ge eXPcirted,frorn the, Unitedptates to Iran, 3 KeyMastersoftare; ,
, without having firstobtainådthe required au\norÎza'tiónJrom theSecretar) ofT(easuj"V

in violation of Title ',. 50, " ' 'UnitedStati; Gode,sectiôn(si'1762ahd1705,Exe¡;uti\ì~,OiderNós.12959,

13059aridTitlii39,CòdeofFederal RåøUlatiQns, Part 560 " , , '

Lawrence O.Anderson
, m f IssUìn,9o" ffiC,;"', .

it/V
Signature of Issuing Officer (

United States Miigi$tafåJuage
Titlå'Of lssuingOfficei"

Phoenj~, Arizona, Februarv
Date ana Location

',2007

Bail fixed at $ by

, Si9riNiÙ~of AÚesting'Officèr
-,-,r

. RETURN

"Jhis'N~rrarit was received ai\tÎex~cJtedwiththe arrest of the åbove-named def~ndant at:



. " ,
Based upon the Motioii of 

the United States of America and the accompanying Affdavit
1.6 of Speçial Agenqason R. Canuack, ànd good cause appearing" .

. -, - -: ~:",' "'."-, .:-.::' ,:' ': :'.':, .::: ,':,':: i . - .", -,' _',': ::'-' ""_0';" .... '.' .'. : ". ...:_ ',:

IT is OR;ERED thattle Amended Criminal Complaintiss\led this dilte, including the
i 8 attacJied Amended Statement of 

Probable. Caus(\, the Motion tq Seal andtliê Affdavit6f~pecÍal

, .
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AGEN

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF ARZONA

United States of ÁIerica,

,'. Plaintiff,
No: 07-3074M,.l,;,,:,., ...., ',;',' ...;
C,' .,. .'~ '. ~ .. .... "

ÒRDER TO SEAL

(Filed UIider Seal)
v.

Mohamad Reza AlaVi, '
¡ ,. '.', ,.. - "

befendant. '

15

19 ,', " '. .. ..,..'" .
'. Agent Jason R., Canuack, accompanying the Motion to Seal, are hereby seiledi:ntIÌ funher

20
orderofthis CÖun.

21

22

23

24

25

DATED thrs , , G7.., . .,.,
, ~~dayof .,....lfdJ-cl'\~,20~:f

~.~ 'Ó.:'~"".""...'
" .' .','-. .. '.. '.'. ... . """".. ' -, --.' .'". "'" ."....:(, " . j'~¡~A~.', .." :/'. ..,jA..,'"'d. ,....... '_"'L'T"~ ".-'.. .' '. .~cri/l-'.'-'-

nONOKABLE LA W RENCEO. ANDERSON ..
" United States Magistrate Juage
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DANIEL G. KNAUSS
United States Attorney
District of Arizona

DA VlD A. PIMSNER
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Two RenaisSance Square
40 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1200
Phoenix, Arzona 85004-4408
Arizona State Bar No. 007480
Telephone (602)514-7500
davia. oImsner(cusdoi. gOY

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRCT OF ARZONA

UnitenStat,\'s of Arnerica,

, Plaintiff, ,

No.07-3074M

MOTION TO SEAL.. '.,,.. '.' -".......'-'... ..',;
(Fj,l~d Unqq,Sta)) "

. v,.

Mohammad Reza Alavi,

Defendant.

",..' "', . . ' . '.' ...,
Amençl~d CriirinaiCompl~it1tiss~ed by this, ())Urt0n Mátch8; ~Od7;iriCîVdïiigt1ie ~ti~chéd-

.'".,. ..-_,:"','_.:'_',,:,.......... ..:,:,.:,,_ .., ..,-:'_,:"'.'d_:d ':":'::':'':'::'',':::,,'t':,','',,.,d:,.-::,

Amenged Statementofl)ro1Ji¡\)leGa~stl, for theTeas()ns~tatedjrithe ~ttaclied' Affdavit.
~-.,," ." . .,". '.'''::_'' . , . ..' .,',-, , _: ,,_,' . ..'" ';',_',:,,__,' ,d;,'::.:',_" _"':'_::,::'::':,J.:' ':':':':.::,'.-":;_',,::.,,'",':'/;;

· Unders¡gned~()ùnsGlals()requests thàt the. this Mótión toSeái anâ tlie attached A.ffidavit be

:sealediintil furter otderofthe Court.

. 'RespectWl1YSubirittedthis j;t day ofMarcìi,20Ó7 "

DAN ~Jj G. KNAUSS
Unid States Attomey .
Di,,'dt.Of,fA A~.r,',',.. ""..,".. ",

/ II/!/, . ...
NïD A. PThSNER.

Assistant U.S. Attorney
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2

Cì n__..

AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF ARZONA ~ '3 ~
County of Maricopa

4
Jason R. Camack, being first duly sworn, upon his oath deposes and says;

5
1. That I am a Special Agent with the Federal:Bureau ofInvestigation, assigned to the

6
investigation being conducted in.rlationto Moharrad RezaAJavî.

7
2. That ,on this date l,h" aye sUQmitted an AmehdedStateíientof Probable. Cause in, , , .. . " , ..

8
support ofan AmendedCriminaI c;amplaint t() thisCourtaskiiigJor'tlie iJsúancè ofan årrest

9
warant in .tönneption witl:theinv.~stig~h()n.\Nl1ich IaÌl currêIltly. döridÜ¿tm~?"':"10 '. , ..' .:'" .:, '. ", "..: .,i, "".. ...'....... '.,' .' ..'.'

11 3.. Thatif the AmendedCriminalc0llPl¡iint,inciiidingthe¡lttache~ An,endedStatel1e~t..
ofPtobable Cause, is inage pUQlic a,t ,tl:is,time,Ibélievethat thecontlnuirig iiivestigatioricoiild12 .\ ..'
be tóinptóírsed:

13

14
,4. That the targetoftheiIlyestigation,Mohared llezaAlavi is believedtobeoiit of

the coiintr but he is expectedfo return to the United States.

15

16 '~'.. That if the 1\end~4lriminalCql1~laint,incIUdihgtl~atta~~e?~rne~de~
",Statement qff'roQai:1e Cause\ismagepp15licatt4jstiine; I believe tl:~t it woùld compromise the

17
ability ,oflawen.forpementagents tOtf'fectuiite år arrest.

18,

19

20

21

22

23,

24

25

26,

27

28

6.. Further your affant sayethnot.

" , " .', ,... ' " :',.' ., . 'l.,...
.SU:SCRIBED AND SWQRNtoliefor,enil:.thisf'-ayÙMarcli,2ÖÔ1.

,.,';



(ì n
()NlTE15 STATESÐlS,TlHCT COlf'lPL'JlIT....

DISTRICT OF ARIZONA ' ,QCI V

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

MOlJJÍMMADREZA ALAVI
(Current àddress unkown)
(Ntinê and Addtess of Dife-r/U)

AMENDED
CRiMINAL COMPLAINT

CASE NUMBER: 07~3074M

.. ,,' ,,', " ' , ,": , ' " " " , ' ,,' ,,',',",' __ ',' ,0 ".,; " " , ,".: ,,', ,.-', .::,+,"':";'''',''','::.'''''' ~ --
,I, the undersigne? complainant bein~ duly sworn state the foiiowing is tru and correct to the bëst of my

. 

knowledge and belief. On or between July 18, . 2006, and October 10, 2006, in the District of Arizona and." ,

, els¿wtiere, tle defenpant, MOBAAD, i;ÅVI, knowingly ànd willfu1Ìy eXported and caused Iobe "

',; ,expo*d,from the United States to Iran, 3 w.eyMiister 'söftalè" wHnout having first obtained the required ,. ' , ' ..
atÍthorization fr()m the Secretar of the Tteåsl!.

In violationofTitle 50, United States Cod~, S~()tions I702.and 1705, Executive Order Nos, 12959

and 13059, and TitIe 31, Code ofFederalRegulations, Part 56.0.. ,'".,. ':,'--':"':'.-, ,,:"':.', ,...'.-, -' --".:'.. ' ',. "" ", '-' " --.' ",.., ,-
... "".-. ,',' '" ""',"'-',',:,,. '.'.",'.,', ",:., ,.".'. ""'-"''",' :..",',' '. '. -',..'

I furter. sìatethat I aii a,,speciaIAgent\yitlt)e; Fed,eral IlurealLofJnvestigation ¡tnd that tÌis compláint.,' '.' ':", "", .
iSbásen on 1le following 

facts:

Sei:AttchedAiiifmd~d Statemeìitof ProbablêCatise

cont, ,in., u.e,d,o"n.", t¡e a, tt"a,c.,' hed sheeta~d m." ad~,. a,p".,..Z"Í,; h,' ereof:

ÀYTi-iORlt:EPl1-y:AlJSA DavidA. Pimsii~

~,'\,r
, iies ONo

Jason R, Cammack
Niimtt ,~f ;ce~p.i-ai~Ìit

SWOin t~ before mt and subscribed in myptesence,
'i,.', .. V,\/ _, . ,fT. v:".' .~.-''o.'. , v~,. 'àt 'Phdei1Ìx. ArizoiÚI

Ci6l"änd.St(e , ...."--, / ;'/~~C-t(-~.:' (v¡,dq~t"~'C'i

, \'."';'; ".', sl;gna'fut~:~&rJ,~~ I-~¡-~i '.:0 ffcer

. Date""

Lawrence O. Anderson
,United States Magistrate Judge
'lìàÍnê"& Tltle o'fJúdidal Officer



() C)

AMENDED STATEMENT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

I, Jason R. Cammack, Special Agent with the Federal Bureau ofInvestigation (FBI),

being duly sworn, do depose and state:

1. I am currently assigned to the Phoenix DivIsIonofthe FBI and have been employed

as a Special Agent for 2 Yi years. I .have been assigned to the foreign

counterintelligence squad for the entire 2 Yi years of employment. One of my

investigative responsibilities is technology transfers to foreign goyernipeiits... ',:',"
2. Sii:ce Oçtober, 2006, I have been involved in a tèchnologytransfei investigation

,initiated by tjieEBI involving Mohammad Rèzà Alavi CDÓB June 11,

,.., _h",~ ,~,;:",',f~-.,--,.. ,;:''':~''.'J'~: l(-.'.y:i,i:, \\-:;~ d~..,:;,~ ':.:. '.:,".:" ;~t~"':~~:-: ';".d:.,~.;,d::(:d:::,:':: ::"d,:": ,,;:,:,~"', ,""':', '

Naturálized Citizen formerly residing in PhoeniX, Arzona.

3. I make this affjdavitin support of the Governent's complaint against Mol1ammåd

':,' ,"""
'Alavi for. ,a violation of Title 50" (Jnited$tates Code, Sections 1701~1705,the

International Emyrgency Economic Powers Act (JEEP A).

.,' . '""
4. UI1der ,the internationalEmergency ECQnomic Powers Act 

("IEEPÅ"), Title 50,

, United States Code,Sections.I 701-1705,th~President of the United St~tè~has been; " ,',".. ' ','"", '.. "',' __","','" "I
granted th~ authority to d~iil with unusua)allcf extr¡iordinary threats tqtiie natiortal '

secu\jty,foreignpolicyorecono,ly ofthe LJnitydStates, where such an JtiJsl1arknd" .

extraornjnary tleat tias its source in whole, òtiri substantial part, outsidè thetJÎi;ièd ~:,: :,'d::,,:~, '.,

States. , ,'" "
5. On May 6, 1295, President ClintonissuedE,xecutive Order 12959,pursuaiinti



("\ )
r'
( ì

lEEP A, prohibiting, inter alia, the exportl and re-export of certain items of United

States origin to Iran. On August 19, 1997, President Clinton issued Executive Order

13059, pursuant to lEEP A, to clarifY the provisions of Executive Order 12959 and to

consolidate prior Executive Orders pertaining to prohibited transactions with Iran.

Under lEEP A, a trade embargo against Iran has continued to. the present.

ti. The United States Departent of Treasury, Offce of Foreign Assets Control

("OFAC'') issuedthe1tanianTransactions Regulations ("I'R"), Title 31, Code of

Federa)Regu1atiop.s,Pai560, whiçn impose restrctions on tra.cie with 1ra.n, " Uiidèr'

tl-tillR, unlessotherwise ptitmitted by law,the"exporlafion, te:'ëxp6'ra.tioii,i~le, ,, ..,','. .-...., ..,,';,' ,.""."..", "'"., ,,' ", "",', ""..,' ',.','
Sllppl.y, or transshipment, directly qrindirectly by aUl1ited States person, of any

.,:.

gqo.ds, teçhnology, or services to Iran is prohibited.

,7. The3KeyMaster softare is technology subject to. the 11'R and could iio.fbeexported

...'.

ortranssh,ipped to.lranwithont fitst o.btairling autho.rizationfroÍl OFAC.

8. ' MnhaiÌadAlavi hacin9tbeen,isslledau,tlio.rIzationfroÍlOFÁCto export, re~export

or;transshipthti 3Key1yaster softatefrorn thetJnitedStates to Iran.

9. The Pa)q Verde Nuslear(JelieratingStation (P,YGS)uses acomplèxsiinulafÓr

system.to traii:/emplqyetisonthe 'OperatÌon ofit,s. nuclear n~acto¡'s.PVNGS's

Title 15 of the Code of Federal Regt¡lationsrelatesto Trade and Commerce. 
15C.F,R. §

7721prpvides definitions as they relate to ,tqe Expqrtation Admini~tration Itegulations (E¡\R) and
states.that "exportme,ansan actua)ship¡¡entot trans¡¡ission of items out of the United States. " (See
also§ 734.2(b) ofthe EAR.) , ' , ,

2




